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PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

January 14, 2022 
 
 
Shawn Biazar 
SBS Construction and Engineering 
10209 Snowflake Ct. NW 
Albuquerque, NM 87114 
 
 
RE: Fountain Hills Plaza Assisted Living 

4551 Vista Fuente Rd. NW 
 Permanent C.O. - Accepted 
 Engineer’s Certification Date: 1/6/22 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 12/29/17 
 Hydrology File: C12D003B8 
 
Dear Mr. Biazar:  
 
Based on the Certification received 1/12/22 and site visit on 1/14/22, this certification is 
approved in support of release of Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or earmijo@cabq.gov. 
 
Sincerely,  

      
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

 



City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department 

Development & Building Services Division 

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (REV 6 / 2 0 1 8 ) 

 
 

Project Title:   Building Permit #:  Hydrology File #:     

DRB#:    EPC#:   Work Order#:     

Legal Description:     

City Address:     

 
Applicant:   Contact:     

Address:     

Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     
 

Other Contact:   Contact:     

Address:     

Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     
 

TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT:    PLAT (# of lots)     RESIDENCE        DRB SITE     ADMIN SITE          

 

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?   Yes        No 

 

DEPARTMENT   TRANSPORTATION          HYDROLOGY/DRAINAGE  

 

Check all that Apply: 

 

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: 

  ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION 

  PAD CERTIFICATION 

  CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN 

   GRADING PLAN 

   DRAINAGE REPORT 

   DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN 

  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLIC 

  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE 

  CLOMR/LOMR 

   TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) 

  TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) 

  STREET LIGHT LAYOUT 

  OTHER (SPECIFY)   

  PRE-DESIGN MEETING? 

 

 

 

TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT: 

   BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL 

   CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 

 

   PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 

   SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL 

   SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL 

   FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 

 

   SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 

   FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL 

   GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL 

   SO-19 APPROVAL 

   PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL 

   GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION 

   WORK ORDER APPROVAL 

   CLOMR/LOMR 

  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 

   OTHER (SPECIFY)   

DATE SUBMITTED:      By:    
                   

 

 

 COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:   

 

 FEE PAID:   

SBS CONSTRUCTION AND ENGINEEING, LLC                                                             SHAWN BIAZAR 

(505) 804-5013                                           (505) 897-4996                                       AECLLC@AOL.COM

SHAWN BIAZAR

C12D003B8

7632 WILLIAM MOYERS AVE., NE, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87122

X

X

X

x

LOT A-2-A, FOUNTAIN HILL PLAZA

BP-2019-49252 FOUNTAIN HILLS PLAZA ASSISTED LIVING

1003445-17DRB-70370

 4551 VISTA VUENTE RD, NW

X

01-10-2022



SBS CONSTRUCTION AND ENGINEERING, LLC
January 10, 2022

Mr. Ernest Armijo, PE
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services
City of Albuquerque Planning Department
PO Box 1293, 600 Second Street, NW
Albuquerque, NM 87103

RE: Certificate of Occupancy for Final Grading Certification for 
File #G13D033, Tracts 1-A-1, 1-B-1, 1-B-2, Alvarado Garden Unit 1, 

Dear Mr. Armijo;

Attached please find a copy of the revised grading certification plan for the above
referenced site with the changes highlighted.  We apologize to not inclde all the changes
originally. Below is the response to your comments dated 11-30-2021.

1) The actual address of the site is 4551 Vista Fuente Road, NW.  However, the City GIS when
assigning the address made a mistake and the address shown on the GIS is 4551 Vista Vuente,
Road NW.  That’s how the building permit is issued.  I have tried to fix ti with GIS but have not
been able to get corrected.  The building permit address is 4551 Vista Vuente Road, NW.  I will
correct the submittal sheet to reflect the building permit.

2) We had to reroute the storm drain pipe because during construction realized the pipe would
come through the stem wall on the east side of building and would be in the air.  Therefore,
retouted to the northeast corner and then into the pond.  This is shown on the grading plan with a
darker color and it’s highlighted.  

3) The changes are clouded with a number and explanation on each item. 
1) The sidewalk to the south originally was shown straight, However, with the existing
grade we were not able to accomplish the handicap accessibility.  Therefore, we had to
build it in the zigzag manner to get the correct grade.  The pond that was in the pat, was
moved a little east and lower.  We also installed the riprap from the end of retaining wall
to the new pond. 

2) Somehow the sidewalk along north property line got missed during the preparation of
the grading plan. This sidewalk was on the original approved site plan from DRB.  I did
not realized that sidewalk actually is not on the plan.  This is shown on the as-built
grading plan.  

3) The sidewalk along the north side slopes to the north and all the water drains to the
north of the sidewalk.  I know there are not actual swale, but the grades does flow in that

7632 William Moyers Ave. NE,  Albuquerque, NM 87114     PH (505) 804-5013     FAX (505) 897-4996    Email: AECLLC@AOL.COM



direction (I have shown some spot elevation).  We have installed a small pond with riprap
to cath all the water.  We also have installed two 4" pipe from this pond into the big pond. 
This is shown on the as-built plan.  

4) Since all the water is drains to the north of the sidewalk along the north side and
installing two 4" pipe, there are very minimal flow effecting that slope with the riprap. 
Therefore we eliminated the riprap on that corner of the pond.  We actually have installed
riprap under each roof drain on the site and in the pond as well to eliminate the erosion in
the pond.  

This site was completed almost nine months ago and with the fully graveled landscaping, there
has not been a single erosion on this site. I hope with this information we can get the Certificate
of Occupancy approve.  

If you require additional information regarding this project, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (505) 804-5013.
 

Sincerely,

Shawn Biazar, Managing Member
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